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Pattisbn, Helen 

From: White, John 
Sent: 11 October 2010 14:43 
To: Pattison, Helen 
Subject: FW: Gosport - letters 

Re Gosport -Iain Wilson 

Please can you post hard copies of this enclosures to Mr Wilson (letter from CPS and 
our response which you kindly scanned in for me). 

Best wishes 

i Code Ai 

John C White 
Partner 

~ _inical Negligence Department 

,._BJ.~.km.._.I.~m~.h~r.~ ............ , ..................... 
Code A ~ 

-., 

F: 0844 620 3415 

New Kings Court, Tollgate, Chandler’s Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3LG 
T: +44 (0)23 8090 8090 
DX 155850 Eastleigh 7 
www.bllaw, co.uk 

Please consider the environment - think before you print 

..... Original Message 
From: Iain Wilson [i. .......................................... ~9~ .......................................... J 
~ent: ii October 2010 14:32 
9: White, John 
ject: Re: G.osport - letters 

Hi John 
Still unable to open attachments do you think you can forward hard copies to me please 
Many thanks [-~~- 

On 06/10/2010, White, John i ........................ ~.~ ......................... iwr°te: 
> Hi! 
> 
> Good to speak earlier. 
> 
> Hope these open okay. If not, please let me know and I’ll pop copies 
> in the post to you. 
> 
> Please let me know how the meeting with Caroline Dineage goes. 
> 
> Best wishes 
> > 
> 
> 
> [cid:image89c549.jpg@8cle30bf.7439442d] 
> 

~ .............................................................. ~-d-~~ ............................................................. ]    0844 620 3415 * E: > ~ ......................................................................................................................................... F: 
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Blake Lapthorn is an English law firm regulated by the Solicitors 
Regulation Authority under SRA number 448793 whose rules can be 
accessed via www.sra.org.uk. 

This email and any attachments are confidential, legally privileged 
and protected by copyright. If you are not the intended recipient, 

O dissemination or copying of thib email is prohibited. If you have 
received this in error, please notify the sender by replying by email 
and then delete the email completely from your system. 

Where the content of this email is personal or otherwise unconnected 
with the firm’s or its clients’ business, Blake Lapthorn accepts no 
responsibility or liability for such content. 

Internet email may be susceptible to data corruption, interception and 
unauthorised amendment over which we have no control. Whilst sweeping 
all outgoing email for viruses, we do not accept liability for the 
presence of any computer viruses in this email or any losses caused as 
a result of viruses. 

A full list of our partners is available at all our offices. 

Corporate Law Firm of the 

Ont from my mobile device 


